@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
. Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 30, 2021

Mr. Scott Davis

Schmidt Construction Company

2635 Delta Dr.

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Re: Menzer Quarry, Permit No. M-1976-009-HR, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1

Dear Mr. Davis:

On June 30, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted
to the Division on June 29, 2021, addressing the following:

Revision of Method for Discharge of Storm Water from Sediment Basin.

With the submittal and approval of TR-1, the Division considers the Problem cited in our May 20, 2021 inspection report
resolved.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1976-009-
HR. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1976-009-HR remain in full force and effect.

The Division has reviewed this revision for impacts to the financial warranty and determined no increase is necessary.
If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
DRMS file

Doug Hollister, DWR
Mark Heifner, consultant
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